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File #:  Version: 024-11 Name: Reappointments to the Community Mental Health
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Status:Type: Executive Orders Introduced
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Title: I hereby make the following reappointments to the Community Mental Health Fund:

Marsha Campbell is reappointed for a term set to expire on September 30, 2026.
Rochelle Harris is reappointed for a term set to expire on September 30, 2026.
Kirby Ann Randolph is reappointed for a term set to expire on September 30, 2026.
Desarae G. Harrah is reappointed for a term set to expire on September 30, 2026.
Karla Williams is reappointed for a term set to expire on September 30, 2026.
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EXECUTIVE ORDER NO. 24-11

TO: MEMBERS OF THE LEGISLATURE
CLERK OF THE LEGISLATURE

FROM: FRANK WHITE, JR.
JACKSON COUNTY EXECUTIVE

DATE: MAY 29, 2024

RE: REAPPOINTMENTS TO THE COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH FUND
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File #: 24-11, Version: 0

I hereby make the following reappointments to the Community Mental Health Fund:

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

          _____________________________
Frank White, Jr., County Executive

Date: _______________________
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